State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, February 4th, 2025 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Ross and Gaynor. Absent: Holland and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the January 28th, 2025 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Ross, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the Council agree to give its' unanimous consent to consider Ordinance No. 2025-01 as it relates to the increase of the Mayor and Council salary, effective the first Monday in November 2025, from \$500.00 to \$550.00. The motion to consider the Ordinance today was seconded by Mrs. Ross and upon the roll being called the following vote was recorded: Voting Yea: Mayor Boyd and council members Hall, Ross and Gaynor.

Ordinance No. 2025-01 was presented and upon motion by Mrs. Hall, second by Mrs. Ross, with all voting yea, the Ordinance was approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Resolution No. 2025-04 which allows the City of Brundidge to enter into an agreement with South Central Alabama Development Commission for the provision of administrative services of SEID Project Number SEID23AL001 and authorizes the Mayor to execute the contract on behalf of the City. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Resolution No. 2025-05 which allows the City of Brundidge to enter into an agreement with South Central Alabama Development Commission for the provision of administrative services of CDBG No. SM-CM-PF-24-011 and authorizes the Mayor to execute the contract on behalf of the City. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Hall moved the meeting to be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Ross.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust

SEAL

Date

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, February 18th, 2025 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the February 4th, 2025 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Ross, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

The City Clerk reviewed the FY2024 Audited Financial Report with the Mayor and Council.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Hall moved the meeting to be adjourned with a second by Mrs. Ross.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.

Linda Faust

SEAL

Date